P1 |

HAFBRRLEIATBHIINET, R/ —AF T $5L T8NETOTREFERFZ ZFRATS
VY,

‘8| — Re: Can you help me? 10.2(4A)A2E

From: Tina Stevens tinastevens@palmsart.com
To: Henry Austin h-austin@southfield.edu
Date: October 15, 2010

Subject: Palms Watercolor Contest

S

B (2x95Lw) .
5. Dear Professor Austin,
B (SAEW) 75 FEE (LAZWVA) F—E (RAWV->h) O

6. Thank you for agreeing to be oneofthe judges at the annual
KFHE (TS Was)

7. Palms Watercolor Contest next month. Your experience teaching watercolor
fz () KF (Znnil) BRAREY (V&S TE) 72

s. painting at Southfield University makes you the 1deal person for the
. %?E (LAZWA) . e (Lxwd) LTWD
9. job. The other judges  will be Ann Wendle, who owns the Palm
HEE (235 D) B (i) BEL (&) o7 & (FZW) 146 (W)

10.Arts Gallery, and Kathering Henderson. Katherine won first prize in
B (37=n) &f (02) ELE

11.the contest three years ago and has gone on to work as a designer for a large
= (29 2X)

12.advertising company.

Further Questions&A
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13.1)What did Henry Austin = agree  to do?
14.
15

16.2)Why is Henry Austin a good person to be a judge at the Palms Watercolor Contest?

17.
18.
19.3) What can you say about Katherine Henderson?
20.
21.

FERLO(L X9 &0

22.You can find details about the contest on the Palms Art Gallery website.
PR =AY e (Lxro &) HE (i A) OoER (byw o6 <)
23.Although there are no cash prizes, the winners will get good publicity
2 (FAR) O B (LES7V) &nd Bt (S T
24.here in Southfield. The overall winner will be invited to hold a
BRE (TA LW BEHE (FrHFL®)
25.two-week exhibition at the Palms Art Gallery.The contestants who finish

LF (20) AT (lX-Z29H) anik
26.second and third will have an article about their paintings published in the
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27.Southfield Art Review magazine, allowing more Southfield residents to

28.learn about their artwork.

Further Questions&A

29.4) Will there be a cash prize for the contest? = = L2t ¥4 1150 £
30.

. B (E<LxD) LLy3
31.5) What is the grand prize for the contest? =5 = o 5557 11700 ci i

32.

17T (BZh) bhLd
33.The judging will take place at the gallery from 7 to 9 p.m. on November 16. The
H (Lxd) % (FLx) . ~IZHE (b E) Shd DA (b‘ﬂ}“/u) D
ss.awards ceremony will be four days later, on November 20. Based on previous
TE (:Uf‘%u_) T5 . AN (é:@’)l_i;ﬁL&ﬂ .
ss.contests, we predict there will be about 100 entries , so you will only
. . ﬁﬁ (l//.ué) W (50) < .(73)/117ﬁ§) z% . .
se.have a short time during the judging to consider each painting and
H(72) & RE (U:o.’Cb\) ER R (o0
s.reach a decision. Naturally, we ask you not to tell anyone the results before
At (LETA)
ss.the ceremony.
. LB
39.51ncerely,

10. Tina Stevens
FLEiES (%;?-\ib\bfé)
1. Events Coordinator

s2.Palms Art Gallery

Further Questions&A
B (bkB) Shd

43.6) When will the judging take place? AR\

44, P2 00 LNOY
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45.7) How many entries will there be in the contest?

46. FDLBNDAD: T
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47.
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18.8) What will Henry Austin need to make sure not to do before the awards ceremony?

49. ) — e A2 AIIZ L TIIWIT 222 S iE 72 AT D,

50.

*Choose the correct answer from these choices.
R (2xroUw)

51.(34) At the Palms Watercolor Contest next month, Professor Austin

52. 7{<ﬂ Palms Watercolor = 7 A kT, Austin & % 13-
53.1  will be working with Katherine Henderson.
. @ﬂ“ (CTAL) . wEE (AR LLA)
5.2  will be asked to display some of his own artwork.

. . #E (Hnha<) ank
55.8  will judge some artwork produced by Ann Wendle.
L (R AED)
56.4 will make a speech about teaching art history.

I I g (< E) T2
57.(35)  What will the contestants who finish second and third gain from

the contest? o5 = siilim (o L E a5 A bl A L
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5.1 Their artwork will be published on a mgazine’s website.
. . TV AEH (@S5DWV) kD . A (bLixo) O
59.2 Theilr artwork will become better known in the local area.
% (9) T (&) %
60.3 They will receive some money from the Palms Art Gallery.
T (B2h) bid g —

6.4 They will be ableto  hold  an exhibition at Southfield University.

62.(36) Tina Stevens wants Professor Austin to Tina Stevens 1+ Austin 257 17 LT & 5/,
m (L) 85 e (F->7TWw)

63.1 1nform her of his decision before November 16.

# (D) T
6.2  spend four days decising who should win the contest.

FE (J:If/u.) T5 . H (Lx)) Kt (LETA)
65.3 predict how many people will come to the awards ceremony.

SF(ED) D . e (O7Ho) .
66.4  keep the names of the winners a secret until November 20.

Review Questions
Bl (SAEWV) 75

¢7.1) What did Henry Austin  agree  to do?
es. He agreed to be a judge at the Palms Watercolor Contest.

69.2) Why is Henry Austin a good person to be a judge at the Palms Watercolor Contest?
70. He has experience teaching watercolor painting at Southfield University.

71.3) What can you say about Katherine Henderson?
72.She won first prize in the contest three years ago and works as a designer for a
73. large advertising company:.

72.4) Will there be a cash prize for the contest?
75. N0, there are no cash prizes for the winners.

RE(E L LED)

76.5) What is the grand prize for the contest?
77. The winner will be invited to hold a two-week exhibition at the Palms Art
Gallery.

(b LB) shd

78.6) When will the judging take place?
79. The judging will take place from 7 to 9 p.m. on November 16.

BME (ShpLw) ) )
s0.7) How many entries will there be in the contest?

s1. Based on previous contests, there will be about 100 entries.

R (<iTh) 75
s2. 3) What will Henry Austin need to make sure not to do before the awards ceremony?
R (o)
ss. He must not tell anyone the results before the ceremony.

i % (34) 1 (35) 2 (36) 4
Type B HAGERZ L
— Re: Can you help me? 10.2(4A)A2E

s4. From: Tina Stevens tinastevens@palmsart.com
5. To: Henry Austin h-austin@southfield.edu

se. Date: October 15, 2010
s7.Subject: Palms Watercolor Contest
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ss. Dear Professor Austin,

s9. Thank you for agreeing to be one of the judges at the annual Palms Watercolor
90. Contest next month. Your experience teaching watercolor painting at Southfield
91. University makes you the ideal person for thejob. The other judges will be Ann
92. Wendle, who owns the Palm Arts Gallery, and Kathering Henderson. Katherine
93.won first prize in the contest three years ago and has gone on to work as a
94.designer for a large advertising company.

Further Questions&Z2

95.1)What did Henry Austin agree to do?
96.2)Why is Henry Austin a good person to be a judge at the Palms Watercolor Contest?
97.3) What can you say about Katherine Henderson?

9s.You can find details about the contest on the Palms Art Gallery website.

99. Although there are no cash prizes, the winners will get good publicity here in

100. Southfield. The overall winner will be invited to hold a two-week exhibition at
101. the Palms Art Gallery.The contestants who finish second and third will have an
102. article about their paintings published in the Southfield Art Review magazine,
103. allowing more Southfield residents to learn about their artwork.

Further Questions&A

104, 4) Will there be a cash prize for the contest?
105.  5) What is the grand prize for the contest?

106.  The judging will take place at the gallery from 7 to 9 p.m. on November 16.
107.  The awards ceremony will be four days later, on November 20.

10.  Based on previous contests, we predict there will be about 100 entries, so
109.  you will only have a short time during the judging to consider each painting
110.  and reach a decision. Naturally, we ask you not to tell anyone the results
111.  before the ceremony.

112.  Sincerely,

113.  Tina Stevens

14.  Events Coordinator

115.  Palms Art Gallery

Further Questions&A

116, 6) When will the judging take place?

117. 7) How many entries will there be in the contest?

118, 8) What will Henry Austin need to make sure not to do before the awards
ceremony?

*Choose the correct answer from these choices.

119.  (34) At the Palms Watercolor Contest next month, Professor Austin

1 will be working with Katherine Henderson.

2 will be asked to display some of his own artwork.
122. 3 will judge some artwork produced by Ann Wendle.

4 will make a speech about teaching art history.

120.
121.

123.
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124.

(35) What will the contestants who finish second and third gain from the

contest?
125. 1 Their artwork will be published on a magazine’s website.
126. 2 Their artwork will become better known in the local area.
127. 3 They will receive some money from the Palms Art Gallery.

128.

129.
130.
131.
132.
133.

4 They will be able to hold an exhibition at Southfield University.

(36) Tina Stevens wants Professor Austin to

1 inform her of his decision before November 16.

2 spend four days decising who should win the contest.

3 predict how many people will come to the awards ceremony.
4 keep the names of the winners a secret until November 20.

Review Questions

1) What did Henry Austin agree to do?

2) Why is Henry Austin a good person to be a judge at the Palms Watercolor
Contest?

134.

135.

136.

137.

138.

139.

140.

141.

3) What can you say about Katherine Henderson?
4) Will there be a cash prize for the contest?

5) What is the grand prize for the contest?
6) When will the judging take place?

7) How many entries will there be in the contest?

8) What will Henry Austin need to make sure not to do before the awards
ceremony?
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English Teachers On Call

fipi: (34) 1 (35) 2 (36) 4



